& 3 & &
TulsrTet - = i
=~ RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT fx ~pa¥

REGULAR MINUTES

Wednesday, June 17, 2020
ACTION MINUTES

In Compliance with Executive Department State of California
Executive Order N-29-20

Join Hangouts Meet: meet.google.com/znf-uhci-itf
Join by Phone: +1 617-675-4444 PINL 256 269 935 7810#

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Christensen at 6:05 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Via Phone
Director Roscoe Raymond Candi Bingham, General Manager
Director Anita Ebbinghausen Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk
Director Karla Christensen

ABSENT:
Director Patrick Henry
Director John Chapman

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Vice-Chairman Christensen led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA:
General Manager requested the following item be placed on the agenda for consideration: District to
Credit, during Coronavirus, Customer’s Cost for $2.95 for Online Payments.

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Board Member Raymond, and carried by
a 3 to 0 vote to approve the Regular Agenda dated June 17, 2020 as amended. Motion passed by
the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman, Henry

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
MNone.

6. MINUTES: Discussion / Approval.
A. May 20, 2020 Regular Meeting.

Page 1 of 5




Motion by Board Member Raymond, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by
a 3 to 0 vote to approve the Minutes dated April 22, 2020 as presented. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman, Henry

7. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending May 31. 2020.
b. Expenditure Report - Submitted Check Approval through May 31, 2020.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Board Member Raymond, and carried by
a 3 to 0 vote to approve the Consent [tems - Period Ending May 31, 2020. Motion passed by the

following vote:
AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman, Henry

8. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for consideration.

A. Monthly Operations Report.
The report included updates from AWA staff, construction, wastewater and water — see report for complete

details for Regulatory Compliance Specialist. Wastewater, Water, Distribution and Electrical.

May 1 thru May 31, 2020 Water Production/Sold Information:
Well 2 - 555.200 gallons  Total Produced — 1,046,297 gallons
Well 3R — 454,600 gallons Total Sold — 661.337 gallons

Well 6R - 36.497 gallons  Unaccounted Loss - 37%

Staff Hours: Water 93.5 hours

May 1 thru May 31, 2020 Wastewater Production:
Influent flow: 1,173.400 gallons  Effluent Discharged: 1,473.900 gallons
Staff Hours: Wastewater 113.0 hours

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion.

B. Monthly General Manager Report.

The Monthly General Manager Report included updates from the General Manager — see report for complete
details.

Page 2 0f 5




General Manager Bingham reported she hoped to be in the office in July. Waiting on Coronavirus Home Order
update.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion.

9. BOARD MATTERS: Discussion/Action.
a, Public Hearing Rate Increase. Discussion/Action.
General Manager Bingham stated this item would be continued to the September 16 meeting.

No action taken at this time.

b. Tax Roll Assessment. Discussion/Action.

General Manager Bingham provided the Direct Charges Secured Tax Roll 2020/2021 in the total amount
$16.358 and Resolution 2020-01 Approving and Confirming the Final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for
2020/2021 for discussion and action.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board, the following motion was made:

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Board Member Raymond, and carried by
a 3 to 0 vote to approve the Direct Charges Secured Tax Roll 2020/2021 in the total amount
$16,358 and to adopt Resolution 2020-01 Approving and Confirming the Final Assessment
Secured Tax Roll for 2020/2021. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman, Henry

¢. A-TEEM SCADA Contract. Discussion/Action.

No written teport was submitted on this item. General Manager Bingham stated the field service report from
ATEEM regarding the SCADA was presented and approved at the May 20 meeting. The report included
information associated with the radio survey completed, SCADA software, radio frequency licensing, AT&T
phone connectivity and Orbit radio cost for seven radios. Staff was directed to contact ATEEM to request a
complete package delineating the contract for the installation of the new SCADA system for final approval.

Board Member Raymond requested that an additional radio be purchased to enable staff to read the levels of the
river which is a requirement of the State in order not to lose the District’s Water Rights.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board, the following motion was made:
Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Board Member Raymond, and carried by

a 3 to 0 vote to approve the contract for the installation of the new SCADA system in an amount
not to exceed $20,000. Motion passed by the following vote:

Page 3 of 5




AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman, Henry

d. 2020/2021 Budget. Discussion/Action.
General Manager Bingham provided the Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2020 through June 2021.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board, General Manager Bingham requested additional changes or
comments be email to her to revise the Budget for final submittal and approval at the next meeting.

No action taken at this time.

e. Community Clean Up Committee. Discussion.

No written report was submitted on this item. Vice-Chairman Christensen reported there was no additional
information from Rick Miller regarding Rotary Cleanup. She stated there was no additional information from
Board Member Chapman regarding the Community Clean Up.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public. Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public discussion.

No action taken at this time.

f. Capital Improvement Plan. Discussion/Action.

General Manager Bingham provided the District Capital Improvement Plan. She reiterated District Auditor
Robert Johnson has been requesting this Plan for the last two years. The Federal government is also requesting
the Capital Improvement Plan be in place for the Distribution Project. She modeled the submitted Capital
Improvement Plans from other Districts through the Special District Association.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Vice-
Chairman Christensen closed the public diseussion.

After considerable discussion amongst the Board, the following motion was made:

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Board Member Raymond, and carried by
a 3 to 0 vote to approve the Capital Improvement Policy. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Chapman, Henry

a. Resolution Approving Manager to Apply Application USDA Construction. Discussion.
General Manager Bingham stated the Resolution was already approved.

No action taken at this time.

Page 4 of 5




h. District to Credit, during Coronavirus, Customer’s Cost for $2.95 for Online Payments. Credit will
be applied to Customer Account. Discussion/Action.

General Manager Bingham reported with the COVID-10 “Stay-at-Home Order™ (except for those essential

services). there is an inconvenience for customers to pay their bills. Paymentus, the District’s online payment

service which allows customers to pay their utility bill using a credit card, debit card or e-check, charges the

customers $2.95 per transaction.

The recommendation is that during this time, the District issue a $2.95 credit to any customer who uses the
online payment option. This credit would be applied to their account and reflected on their next month’s
invoice. It is recommended this credit would be applied for a six month.

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman
Henry closed the public discussion.

After consideration discussion amongst the Board and staff the following motion was made:

Motion by Board Member Raymond, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by
a 3 to 0 vote to approve the Issuance of a Monthly Credit in the amount of $2.95 to Customers
using Paymentus Online Payment Service to make their District Online Payments for a six months
period - April through September and that this matter be placed on the October Agenda for
further consideration. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Chapman, Henry

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued Item.

Board Member Raymond reported the two signs for the river have been completed.
No action taken.

11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
a. Solar Panel Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.
Mo action taken.

b. Water Rights Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.
No action taken.

12. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS:
a. 2020/2021 Budget. Discussion/Action.
b. Well 3R Well Driller Update. Discussion/Action
¢. Community Clean Up Committee. Continued Discussion.
d. Rotary Cleanup Request. Discussion/Action.

13. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:13 p.m.

Page 5 of 3




River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

Ordinary Incomel/Expense
Income
Amador County Auditor's Warrant
HO & Timber Tax
Secured Appointment
Unitary Tax

Total Amador County Auditor's Warrant

Base Fee Income
Maintenance Fees
Sewer
Voluntary Lock-Off
Water

Total Base Fee Income

Interest Income

Town Hall Rental

Yariable Income
Late Feas
Service Connection Fee
Water - Usage

Total Variable Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Bank Charges
Paymentus Fees
Tax Roll Fees

Total Bank Charges

Board Members
Stipends

Taotal Board Mambers

Contracted Expenses
Board Clerk
Manager

Total Contracted Expenses

Sewer Expenses
Amador Water Agency
After Hour On-Call
Electric Repairs
Emergency Call-Out
Mandated State Reporting
Routine Service

Total Amador Water Agency

Chemicals

Equipment Rental
Repairs/iMaintenance
SCADA Service

Sewer - Parts/Supplies
Testing - Sewer

Total Sewer Expenses

Water/Distribution Expenses
Amador Water Agency
After Hour Qn-Call

June 2020 Z EAE
Sawer Water TOTAL
0.00 25.B6 2586
3,255.18 3,255.18 B.510.36
25710 .00 25710
3512.28 3281.04 5,793.32
330.00 330.00 G60.00
15.916.85 0.00 15,916.85
52.50 A2 50 105,00
0.00 12,559.04 12 55904
16,290 35 12 941.54 20 240 .89
0.00 0.28 0.28
20.00 20.00 40.00
211.74 223,56 435,30
32.86 32.89 65.75
0,00 3.691.85 3,691.86
244 60 3,948 31 4 182 91
200758.23 2019117 40 267.40
2007623 2018117 40,267.40
7985 91.45 171.10
22867 228 68 457.35
308.32 32013 G628 45
187.50 187.50 375.00
187.50 187.650 375.00
150.00 150.00 300.00
2 416.66 241668 4 833.34
2 665.66 2 h55 68 5,133.34
244 00 0.00 244 .00
1,172.03 Q.00 1,172.03
206.85 .00 206.89
36.33 0.00 36.33
1. 670.06 0.00 1,570.06
32293 i0.00 a.228.31
166.80 i0.00 166.80
1,903.28 0.00 1,803.28
8.018.11 0.00 8,019.11
7.041.58 0.00 7.041.58
Tre.a7 0.00 ¥78.57
202.00 Q.00 202.00
22 340,65 0.00 22,340.65
0.00 488.00 488.00

Page 1




River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

June 2020
Sewer Water TOTAL
Customer Service 0.00 321.86 321.86
Large Equipment Use 0.00 304.33 304.33
Meter Reading 0.00 431.17 431.17
Rountine Service 0.00 2,305.05 2,305.05
Total Amador Water Agency 0.00 3,850.41 3,850.41
Chlorine 0.00 4B 65 48.65
Parts/Supplies 0.00 418.43 418.43
SCADA Service 0.00 630.00 630.00
Sm. Tools 0.00 576.29 576.20
Telephone - Water 0.00 626.03 626.03
Water Testing 0.00 6092.00 §92.00
Total Water/Distribution Expenses 0.00 5,841.81 6,841.81
643800 - Office Expenses
Postage/Shipping 117.74 117.76 235.50
Software 309.98 310.00 £10.08
Supplies 152.89 152.91 305.80
Website Service 25.00 25.00 50.00
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 605.61 605.67 1,211.28
66700 - Professional Fees
Legal Expenses 6510.00 £10.00 1,220.00
Total 66700 - Professional Fees 610.00 510.00 1,220.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 46.51 46.52 93.03
Propane A58 64 0.00 358.64
68100 - Telephone - Office 2877 28.77 57.54
Total 68600 - Utilities 433.92 75.29 509.21
Total Expense 27.052.66 11,207.08 38,256.74
MNet Ordinary Income -56,876.43 g.984.09 2,007.66
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Wireless Site Lease 750.00 750.00 1,500.00
Total Other Income 750.00 750.00 1,500.00
Other Expense
Distribution Project 0.00 803.00 803.00
Monitor Wells - Sewer 815.00 0.00 815.00
Total Other Expense 915.00 803.00 1,718.00
Met Other Income -165.00 -53.00 -218.00
Met Income -7,141.43 8,931.09 1,789.66

Fage 2




66 BEE'0L L1'S8Y ysodag OZ0Z/91/90 usodag
ZEESR'E 00 5t alemyos [eluewl 4 Bulig SIEMPOS SHOOGHIIND ya 0Z0Z/51/90 Yoy
22 20801 8L 6LL ysodag 02025 1/50 usodag
br'ZaL'ol 00'GL- 0202 aunr - puadng puowdey A0y LBFEL 0Z0Z/G LGB0 H2aY - Jwid g
¥ LGEZ'0L 00'GL- aunf 0Z0Z - puadig fluaH ¥oued  08vElL DZ0ZIS 180 ¥oaU - Jwid g
Py ZEE0L 00'ss- 0Z0Z aunr - puadng ussusISUYD EEY  BLPEL 0Z0Z/5 1/90 oy - ud g
by L0F 0L 00'G.- 0Z0Z aunp - puadns uBludeyd uyor  @ipel 0Z0Z/5 /90 HaE - g (g
vy ZRF 0L 00°00%- Wa|n pieog sunf lsBinqzinpn 1 #@sS1D LIFEL 0Z0Z/S /90 Y@ Jud g
vP' 28201 00°'068- B L FOZOE0L 151 Fyueg BIWONED  S.FEL 0Z0Z/S 1/90 Y23 I g
P ZLOLL 00°GZ- pzog aunr - puadys uasneybuggy eYUY  SIFEL 0Z0Z/S 1/90 ¥I3YD- g g
vl L 00 0% T IGOPE/ZO0PE SE0AL| - S84 8)ET ‘Jd 'HemMa1S WAl RIFEL 0Z0Z/5 1190 ¥aayD- lud g
208" L go'al- 2I0)S WNyNY W £LVEL OZ0Z/S L/90 ¥aayD- uid |pg
ZSECR' L1 000kl 'L- AU pROUNEEY U Bng BouBeg P Yuwsybiy 'ouonjueiod ZIFEL 0Z0Z/SL/90 ¥aauyD- wd g
ZG'E96'Z1 00°'§/5" Bujsa) Aey  '1ag MOJRIOGET] BILWOYED  |LIPEL 0Z0Z/51/90 ¥aayD- 1wd g
Z5'BES'EL 00'000'2- GLOZ taquiadasi0Z0g aunm ‘T ‘Hemals walg  OLFEL 0Z0DZ/5L90 Haayo- wid g
Z5'2EG'GL EL'0LLEL- 8L00E Rouaby Jajepp JOpEWY  BOVEL 020Z/51/90 Yoayo- wd g
G0°804'BE O8'GE0'GL nsodag DEOZIG LIS nsodag
6L 2L9'CL  09'BEE nsodag DZ0Z/Z L/90 isodag
6L FEE'EL Gl'l- abiejsod SdSn ngap OZ0Z/L L/90 ¥y
PELFE'CL SLLLOL nsodag OZ0Z/L 1190 usodag
GLOEE'ZL GEGLL- SUBMYOS SapYIN Y= 0Z0Z/01/90 ¥aayo
BLOSVEL vZ €65 psodag 0Z0Z/01/90 psodag
PG IGR L 519599 psodag QZ0Z/0 1180 psodag
6ELOZ'S 28061 ysodag 0Z0Z/60/90 nsodag
15050 62 0EF ysodag 0Z0Z/60/90 usodag
gz'029'y 66" 40d @qopy ya OZ0Z/80/90 2D
1T GEA'Y 08'8LE sodag 020Z/80/80 usodag
LFOLE'Y £5'80Z- ade | jsadojanuzysieqe Bulepw saidels  gavtl 0Z0Z/80/90 ¥oayo- wd g
I RTATE 4 vO v0R'S - abeiols Jamas - dung pjingay a9 SUIYIE 2B4  JOFEL 0DZ0Z/80/90 Woayg- wud g
FIBZE LL va BGE- suedold sdwey  9opEl OZ0Z/80/90 W28y D~ Jwid g
BZ'8E9°LL GE' LGP [0 XE | 1010800 XE Jopeuwny jo AunoD  GavEl OZ0Z/20/90 WoayD- Jid g
£OSkL 2L 0o0'0g- g ywsybiy ‘ouomueeD  porel 0Z0Z/20/90 Naay - Jud g
£O'GZE'ZL 00 FEZ - Bunsa) Jamasualepy  19g AOIEIOQET BJULIOHED  EAEL OZ0Z/80/90 HaEY - W g
EIBEY'EL 00°€08- i8I - SIUAWN0Q JEJUELWILONALT SEIEOSSY § 0ODBIEE  ZOPEL OZ0EB0G0 HIaUD- g (g
E9ZOZ'¥FL €0°EH- GLLL  Ou) 'SIOMDS SISEM S30Y LSYEL OFZ0Z/a80/90 ¥aBUD- g g
99'G5E 1 85 119'G- SINOH #)ISUD § EMYOS YWAYIS WIILVY 09l 0Z0Z/80/90 ¥aauDg- g (g
vE L06'6L Gl Lib 0 ZZ. L LOY-S¥E 602 121EM - 191 naap OZ0Z/30/90 HIBYD
BE P 02 g8 9zC usodag 0202/50/90 usedag
LG 2LL'0Z 219°006" weybuig Ipuen ngap 0Z0Z/50/90 HISUD
gL'¥e0' L2 £6°L¥FE ysodag DZ0Z/E0M90 ysodag
SZ'9EL'02 2 ¥ot nsodag DE0ZIZ0/80 ysodag
ZOZRZ'0Z  E29°L0E usodag 0ZOZ/ZONE0 ysodag
Ot 089661 00 L5L psodag 0202/Z0/30 usodag
OF 62861 00"ac- SlEWT Jojaang saoinag albioog ya OZ0Z/ S0 ¥aayo
OF'SoR'6l =P abejsog Sdsn ngap OZ0Z/1L/50 YD)
SL'EL8'6l 00 05F' L~ weyburg 1puen ngap OZ0E /90 ¥o3ayo
GL'EZE'LE gecElL's ysodag O020E/1L0/90 psodaq
L2 LEL'SL Buiyoayn opesoq |3
LELELSL SUNO22Y Jueg
asuejeg Junowy owem SLIEN Lanpy |$EQ adi)

0Z0Z ‘0¢ dunr Jo sy
sBuijaay pieog-Hoday)ya1np Junoddy

jousia NN 21gnd sauld Jaary



7 abed

L9 LLIZ'OZ oFvEL'Y IvLOL
1912202 OFvEL'y SIUNDITY YUBE [E10 |
L9 LLZ0Z OPPEL'Y Buiyoasyn opelog |3 (Ej0L
19 LIZ'0Z 00 0ZZ- sdwe)s jo sjjoy SdsSn ygap 0Z0Z/0E/90 YYD
I9'L6P'0Z  ZR'B09 usodag 0Z0Z/0E/S0 usodag
GEZeR'6L 820 EETE 0Z0ZH0ES0 nsodag
/5288’61 5 /G- auoyd SNPO |enuaDbuy ya 0Z0Z/6Z/90 yaayn
L1'OFE'6L 00091 usodag DZ0Z/6Z/90 wsodag
LL'08L'6L 90'60¢ nsodag] DZ0Z/9Z90 wsodag
GO LLAV'EL 08'60Z wsodag 0Z0ZISZ/90 wsodag
GZ 19261 05" LE9'F “d nd - HE @A - S1BWNSET O 2L Bulug 1M SIRIEM PBIY FBPEL 0202/52/90 HoayD- wd g
G 868ET 12 16" saiddns @00 UOZEWY Iqap 0Z0Z/P2I50 bial=lllg]
Z0°'966'ET 00 0t psodag 0Z0Z/¥2/50 nsodag
Z0'ZBS'EZ  0B'Z0E psodag DZ0Z/EZ/90 usodag
ZEEEZ'EE  LOPOS'L psodag DZ0Z/EZI90 wsodaq
SLGZL' e ELELE psodag OZ0ZrEE90 ysodag
Z0'£58'02 §5'2E9 ysodag 0Z0Z/ZZ/90 ysodag
Ly 0E2'02 L9 aLlL’E ysodag 0Z0Z/ZZ/00 usodag
ag'enl'sL 68 LSk psodag 0Z0Z/61/90 Isodag
J6'159'0L ZL80L'F ysodag 0Z0Z/61/90 Isodag
GZEFS'ZL 0005~ BunsoH aysgam wawhoidag ey ngep OZ0Z/8 190 Waal o)
GZ'EBS'Z1 2O tEr ysodag] OZ0Z/8L/90 nsodag
£9'8GL'ZL BE'SEG'L nsodag 0Z0E/L 1190 usodag
G9'Z29'0l g8 8Fl- 0 224 | LOV-SvE 60T 1ZEAN - 1R1Y ngep 0Z0Z/91/90 $aud
€S 1AL 0L vS ZEY nsodag 0Z02/91/90 usodag
aaue|eg unouny oway weN winp aeqg adk)

0Z0Z ‘0g aunr jo sy
sBuneay pieog-Hodayyaind Junoddy
1o13s1g AN 211gnd sauld JaAly




River Pines Department Report

June 1 = June 30, 2020

Water Production/Sold

Well 2 862,100 gallons Total Produced: 1,189,188 gallons
Well 3R: 286,300 gallons Total Sold: 733,489 gallons
Well 6R: 40,788 gallons Unaccounted Loss: 38%

Sa

Regulatory Compliance Specialist-

+ Completed monthly reports for May in Water and Wastewater.
» Annual report approved by the state regulator.
» Lead and Copper testing to be conducted in August

Wastewater-

+ Influent flow 1,152,100 gallons. Effluent Discharged 1,389,700 gallons.
« Monitor spray fields while irrigation is running
+« Continue to maintain and monitor collection system

Water-

» Routine Well operation and maintenance
« Staff worked to prepare well 6R for automatic operation and tested.

« Staff worked with electrical staff to troubleshoot and identify problems with well 3R,
coordinate repairs and complete emergency production operations.

Electrical -
« Staff replaced a failed sump pump at River Pines WWTP.
s Staff investigated an intermittent issue with River Pines Well 3R VFD tripping offline.

Found the motor leads at the well head had a partial short to ground. The well pump
was removed 6/25. Scheduled to be replaced early next week.

Staff Hours: 52.75 hrs. Water 26 hrs. WW

Prepared by: Linda Nafus, Administrative Assistant lI

Reviewed by: Rick Ferriera, Operations and Maintenance Manager




o
Wi oEG
"? - } i "
il "".r."—\. = '.1-_
e - "‘ W
ST

4+ RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT >

22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

=-8
- :.-\.
=

=

=
i

s
] Daall

AGENDA ITEM - 8B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of June/July 2020

1. Well 3R Pump was pulled. Greg Briski never returned my calls. I
reached out to Fred Waters Well Drilling. Being an emergency situation,
[ requested an estimate and with it. Total cost for all electrical, new
pump, pull and place pump was $9,575. AWA is doing required testing
to put Well back into operation. First test came back positive. They did
another sanitization and tested again on July 10. If test come back
negative, Well will be put back into operation on Monday the 13™, Well
6R has been supplementing when needed.

2. Mailed Consumer Confidence Reports. These reports are mandatory by
the state to be sent to all customers yearly.

3. Instructed AWA to hang Door Tags. Had ten tags hung instructing
customers to pay their accounts. Amount delinquent - $9,750.

4. AWA’s customer service office is still closed to the public.

5. CalFire still trying to access culvert. No update from CalFire on clearing
Culvert. I am thinking we will have to table this until fire season is over.

6. Board of Directors Insurance. I was able to obtain liability insurance for
the Directors. Total cost per year is $1,950. Premium was paid upfront
for ongoing coverage. See enclosed email from agent for information.

7. Liability Insurance for District. Annual policy cost is $2,739. To stay
with previous provider, annual policy would have been $29,000. See
enclosed email from agent for information. This policy has not yet been
paid. Waiting for invoice.

2 (Continue to work with USDA for $1,300,000 additional funding for
distribution project.

9. Bank Deposits

10.Monthly Billing & Monthly Late Notices

I i.MGnthly 48 Hour Notices

12.Updated Website

13.Agenda & Packets




7M10/2020 riverpinespud.org Mail - FW: River Pines Public Utility C29041 ?b

M G ma " Candi Bingham <rppud@riverpinespud.org>

FW: River Pines Public Utility C29041

Angela Bacon <angela-bacon@leavitt.com> Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 11:42 AM

To: Candi Bingham <rppud@riverpinespud.org=

Hi Candi,

| have a quote from Glatfelters and it's really good. Total premium is $2,739. That's A LOT less than what you paid
even last year. | spoke with the underwriter to see why the premium is so low.

One of the differences is that Glatfelters uses payroll (or subcontractor costs) for the liability and Alteris uses number
of hookups. Not having any payroll really works to your advantage in this case. The biggest difference, however, is the
coverage for physical property. While the total property value is the same with both companies, Glatfelters has a per

claim deductible of $5,000, where Alteris only has a deductible of 51,000.

Other than the property deductible, all limits are exactly the same.

Let me know if you want to go with Alteris for 528,981 or Glatfelters for $2,739 and I'll send you the appropriate
signature pages.

As for the directors & officers coverages, | still don't have a quote from any company. I'm still hoping I'll have
something today or on Monday at the latest and will let you know right away.

Thanks,

[Quoted text hidden]

E C29014202006252028579QPRP.PDF
84K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1 fik=1f8425cBeakview=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-fi3A167058430936123577 6&simpl=msg-fisdA16705843. ..

1/1




7/10/2020 riverpinespud.org Mail - Directors & Officers Quote ?b
M G maill Candi Bingham <rppud@riverpinespud.org>

Directors & Officers Quote

Angela Bacon <angela-bacon@leavitt.com> Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 4:36 PM
To: Candi Bingham <rppud@riverpinespud.org>

Hi Candi,

| got the quote to replace your Directors & Officers policy, which is the one coverage that was missing from Glatfelter's
guote. Total premium is $1,950.08. This is through Indian Harbor and the biggest difference between this policy and the
one you had before is in how long claims can be reported.

The coverage you had with Allied World was "occurrence”. That means that even if 3 years from now someone sued a
board member for a wrongful action that happened while your policy was with Allied World, it will still be covered. There is
a statute of limitation, which is usually 10 years.

This policy will be “claims made”, which means that a claim has to be submitted while you still have an active policy with
Indian Harbor. If there were a situation of a claim becoming known after coverage was non-renewed, Indian Harbor
wouldn't cover it. There are a few options we can look at if it ever comes to that, though,

To bind coverage, | will need full payment, the signature pages completed and another application completed and signed.
If the board approves, let me know, and I'll send you a link where you can make the payment online, so we don't have to
wait for the postal service.

Keep in mind that your current policies expire on Wed, so we don't have much time left,

Thanks,

Angela

Coronavirus Notice — As a precautionary safety measure during the coronavirus pandemic, our office will be closed to
walk-ins at this time. Part or all of our teams will be working remotely. We remain fully operational and can be contacted
via the same phone numbers and email addresses.

4 4+ [ 2 ¢ Angela Bacon, Account Manager
',z.- LeaVitt VUL cutler-Segerstrom Insurance Agency

Leavitt United Insurance Services

Sonora, Elk Grove, Granite Bay, Lodi, Napa, Walnut Creek, Fresno

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/17ik=ffB425cBealview=pti&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A167087458227 937462028simpl=msg-f%3A16708745... 1/2




| abed

00'elg

009g
00 BSE
00 08
000G

L5'615°08E
Z5'615°0BE
05 LS6'ZF

00°'000'SE
00081
05wl
00008

00 LLL'S
00°095
000

00a

000£2
oD°LLo'l

96'626 92E

00°'000°S¥|
96 BEY €
9660401
PO0ZL L

L LEL'E

ELE8l
00 0ge
009518
000
L0°9P|
L6'SE
a0

b unr - g, 1N

IvLOL

00'6ZE
000l
00 BZE
000
0006

00'GL8 #EL
00'S28'¥6L
00° L9968

00°000°GE
00°0EE
000
00008
00 LL0'E
00095
000

000

005k
0oLl

00°0L9 051

00'000°S¥L
00'054 |

00'098'C

00 Ziv'v

00'Z6
00'0FL
0005k v
000
0006
000
000

i unf: - 0Z, In°

1BVEAN

00'6¥S
009l

00'6ee
00+0E

P =

LS PFO SR

05°06Z'E
o0
00'0EE
05l

00 9F0'€

Q0'SEE
00'009° |

96'GLE'9LI

06 6FL |
96°60L 0L}
FO098'E

LLGLE Y

EL' LG
00°0FL
00°900"F
000
10°95
LE'GE
000

L unp - 0z, Inr

18MAS

safueyy yueg |Ejo0L

safiueyn asineg yueg - 00F09
saa4 |10y Xel
sao4 smuawied
abJeys aalales UBOT
sabBieyn yueg
asuadxgy

Jyoldd Ss5045)
awoou)| |eo )
DLLIDOU] BIELIEA |EIOL

abesn - JAJEAN
884 Uo[Iauuos) aJ1AIDE
884 jIayD palunay
294 UOII2auuoIay
53394 3)eT]
8a4 JabiueH JooQ
mo-ned
3207 uayoug
BLWOIU| |geUep,
[EJuay [[EH Umo]
alwoau| ysataiu|

awosu| aa4 aseq (101

JEIEM
Bo-yo0] MEunjop
10Mag
S094 ajUBUAJUIEY
awoou| se4 aseg

JUBLIEA SJ0UPNY Aunod Jopewy |B10]

uawjuioddy painaasupn
¥e| Aepun
SAXE| paInaasg
aunuioddy paundes
uojdwaxy sIaUuMOoaLLIoH
XE] Jaqui] ® OH
jjoy xe) - safieys j0aaqg
JUBLIEAA S 00PNy Sjunos) JOpEWY
awoau|
asuadxgjawoou] MeUIpIO

1zoz aunp ybnouyy ozoz AInr
M3IAIBAQ }18bpng sso7 g Jjodd
1013sIg AN d1gnd sauld JaAly




Z abed

L5°12
00068

00'086 €6

000052
00005 1
000
Qooo0 8
00'005°2
00’0
00'000's
005
00'000°L
0000022
00
00°009'c
aaa

00508 8

00'96E ¥Z
DO'SLLS
D0'2Es
DO'BYE S
009EY
00'BZ6E

00 vEE 't

00'vvE' L2
00'050'aL

00°000° 19

0D'000'85
00'000'E

00 Liv ¥

0000z v
00 LL2

L2 unp - g, Inf

IVLOL

000 1512 asueuajueWsieday
00 0%E 00 05t [ELOHUEr
sasuadxy [|EH UMO |
00086 26 sasuadxg Jamag |EJ0L
000052 samag - Bunsa)
000051 Jamag - auoydaja]
000 S|00] WS
000008 salddngsped - Jamasg
00°005°C aoines dwng - abemas
000 BNAIBS YOWOS
0o'0o0's asueuajulepysieday
00°GL saa4uuad
00°000'L |ejuay wawdinbg
00°000' L2 Jamag - founag
000 Jaaubug - Buynsuon
00°009°C S[E2UIYD
000 asueuajuiey fouaby Jajepy Jopeury
00°'S08'8E fauaby Jajep Jopelly [ejo]
00968 'vT aaAag aunnoy
D0'GLL'S ssieday uonesadp
00ZZ9 Burpoday ajels pajepueiy
oDerZ's no-jen Asuabiawg
009tk sleday o283
00'826'E l[Ba-UQ) INOH Jayy
Kaualby Jajep JopeEWY
sasuadxy Jameg
Q0'¥kZ L2 00'0s0'al asuadxg uonenadag |E10L
00t¥e L2 JITEAN
00°050'9t 1amasg
asuadx3 uopepasdag
00°005'0E 00005 08 sasuadx3 pajoRnuOD |BI0L
00'000'62 00°000'6E sabeuey
00'005'L 000051 yia|o pieog
sasuadxy pajaedjuosy
DO00L & 00 LLEE s18qUap pJecyg |E10 L
00001 2 00004 E spuadis
00°LL2 suonoalg
siaquiap pJeog
LE unp = 0g, Inr L2 unr - gg, Inr
J3)EM, 1amag

Lzoz @2unp ybBnosyl ozoz Aine
mainlanQ 19bpng sso g J1joid
jouysia Ann a1gnd sauld Janry




¢ abeg

00008~

000
00006 L

000
000

00'S0E 56

000
00'00L'E
00'008°
000
00'00Z'S
00°000'9
00°000 52
0000008
000

000
00005
000

000

00906 €

00°005 02
00°005'6
00 DSB'E
00009
000
000
000

00 009
00005
000052
00'9S8'S

£5°194
0005

L unr - oz, Inr
VLol

00006 €

000
00006 E

0o0
000

00'80E 56

000
D0'00L'E
00009 'L
000
00°002'S
000009
0000052
00°000'01
000

000
00005
oo

oo

00°906 ¥

00005 02
000056
00'058'E
00009
0oo
000
000
00009
00005
000052
00°958'S

0059
00°'Ge

LE unp - 0Z, (nf
J9IEM

00000t

000
00°000't

000

15°96¥F
00'GE

LZ unr - 0z, I
1amag

sasuadxz a4 - 006H0
asuadx3 asueinsu| - QOEEY 1BI0L

uonesuadwo S1ayIopp
fnngeiuadold - asueinsy|

asuadxg aueinsuy| - DDEES

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny - 00Z09 1L10L

J0)081] - aJaag uyopr

asuadxy ajqowoiny - 00Z09

sasuadxg uonNguUIsIgLalEAs |B10L

18430 - sasuadxy uonnquUISIQUIIEM
Bunsa | JaIepn

lajep - auoydajal

BIINBS VAV IS

asueuajuiep eday

saa4 juad

salddng/sued

Jajep - fouoag

ajgesinquiay - asuadxs JaW0snT
Jaauibuz - Bugnsuos

SULIOIYD

ue|g/boid - Aouaby Jajep) JOpELLY
JUIBp "Addd-AounbBy JOJEAN JOPBEWY

AouabBy Jajeps JOPBEWY |BJO L

2OAISS AUNUNOY
sujeday vanesadg
Buipeay Jajap
Bunuodeay aels Loiepuep
asn juawdinb3 abieq
DOUE)S|SSY adl4
Jaauibugy
mo-jien Asuablaws
sJieday |eauoag
2DIAIDS 1ALUO)ENT
ED-UQ JNOH Jajjy

Aouaby Jojepan JOpELWY

sasuadX3 uoNNGLISIQLaIEM
sasuadx3 ||eH umo | je1o]

saljddng

Lzoz aunp ybnoswy pzoz AIine

MBIAIBAQ }19bBpng ssoT] B Jjoid
1oMIs1Ia Annn a1gqnd sauld JaAary




t abed

00000 9

000009

00’0
000
000
Q0’0
000

00 CLP'PS
LG Op0'92E
00°590'G

00'0LL
00 0GE' |
000
00081}
00'GE
00'0L
00°0Z1'}

00'085'9

00'L

00006 £
00 Q0L
00°0S6 |

ra'L

00056

00009

000

000022

O0°0SE |

0008

00°005'1

00°0SE

ao'Le

00°05.

000

kg unr - gg, 1nrt
IVLOL

00°000'E 00 000'E
00'000'E 00 000'E
000 o000
000
000
00’0
000 00'0
00'GEF'9Z 00'8c0'ae
00 OFF 891 26'908'LG1
00'G5S' L 00'0LS'E
00 0et 00°05E
00'0GE"L
oo 00'Q
00’008 00'0BS
000 00'GE
00'GE 00'se
00095 00095
00005 & 00 0s0'E
0D'0SE' | 00'0SE'L
00 0S¢ 000t
00 002" L 00'05.L
00 LrL'E 00 00L'¥
00’0 00056
00°'00E 00'00E
000 000
000011 a0'00L'l
00°00. 00059
0008 00’0
00058 00059
00'GLL 00°GLL
00'9E 00'GZ
00005 00052
000 o000
LZ unp - oz, Inf LZ unp - oz, Inp
JEJEMN JaMog

asuadx3 a1

aLwoau| Jaylo [e10l

sse5] BYIS SSAIBIIM
BIIYaA 1213510 - J(ES
o] 2SN
JHSAQ - AWODU| JUBIS)
JuswesINquIaY - YN
SpUNd UWUCIS £10Z - VINT
SWIOaU| JaLI0

asuadxgz/awoou| Japo
awoauj MeuIpID 18N

asuadxg |ejoL

sann - 00988 (R0l

a2y - suoydajal - 00189
auedoid
Jawiaju|
sjyB1 1eans - fowoag
lleH umoy - &oLnoal3
a0 - Mg
[esodsig

sann - 00989

5884 [BUOISSHOId - 0099 |EIOL

upny Alieay
aauBuajuIBNfaaIAISS AUNDas
sasuadxy |ebaq

S [EUDISEROI - ﬂﬁ_hmm"
sasuadxg 82140 - 006FY IEI0L

sasuadx3 jawaqu) pue Jayndwo? - 00LL9
adlnag ajlsqam,
Buuges)

sa|ddng

SIEMYOS

Bunuug
Buiddiygjabeysod
sang diysiagquway
saad Buing
uawdinbg

oy xej - jso) uipy

1zoz aunr yBnoays ozoz Ainr
M3INIBAQ Jobpng ssoT g Jjoid
1013sIa ABN 21ignd sauld JaAly




g abed

D0'ELF'09
00'000'9
000
000
o000
000
00’0
000
000
LE wnr - gz, (nr
IWLOL

00'SE¥'62 00'8E0°LE
00°000'E 00°'000°E
o0 000
oo

oo’

000

000
000
000 =

Lz unf - gz, Ine Lz unr - oz, Inrt
JOJEAN damag

awoIu| 18N
awodau| 180 18N
asuadx3 JayiQ (2101

WHOM VIN3d [F10L

sa|ddng

logeT

[Ejuay uawdinby
HHOM YINIS
Buifeauns - Juelsy JHSAQ
Apnig [euswucsAug - JHSAA

Lzoz aunp ybBnoayy pzoz Ainp
M3IAIBAQ }obBpng sso R Jjold
Jo13sig AN 21gnd sauld Jaaly




', - s
ou B2 M 50
'\-‘;'- g e T
‘ FY LS g
i __I!- __;g': Ty __.:r.
o b

"

B b - e 3]:!'_;
" RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 5% 1"
22900 Canyon Ave. * P.O. Box 70 * River Pines, CA 95675

(209) 245-6723 * (209) 245-5710 FAX

. ¥
i
I.I
b J
o
Tl g
i
4
ih' '.,
v

rppud@rppud.org
SUBJECT: River Access
DATE: July 15, 2020
Meeting: Regular Meeting
Attachment: MNo
Information: During the month of June, the tubs located in the Consumnes River were

flooded with out of town people. Facebook and the District phones received an abundance of
questions regarding the RPPUD's responsibility in keeping the people from accessing the river

Some of the concerns were: trespassing on private property. Too many
people from out of town, not enough room for the locals. Trash. COVID-19 being transmitted.

Discussion: s it the District's responsibility to fence and post signs keeping people from
trespassing. District's lift stations are fenced and already protected. The District holds the

recreational permit, which allows the water to be dammed for swimming. However, the District
has NOT exercised its’ recreational powers through LAFCO fo oversee the use of the river etc.




